St. Patrick's Hampton

Stewardship Committee

Monday July 8, 2019 6:30 PM in **RE Kitchenette**

Type of Meeting: Garage Sale planning and other items.

Meeting Facilitator: Donna Speedy

Invitees: Sue Rowen, Maggie Pearson, Sherry Peterson, Donna Speedy

Absent: Sue Rowen

I. Call to order/ Prayer by Donna

II. Approval of minutes from last meeting. Accepted and approved by Sherry and Maggie

III. Old business

- a) Donna reported the Time and Talent roster is being compiled onto computer program by Mary Q. and chairpersons to be notified within couple weeks.
- b) Potential members for committee from Hispanic community contacted by Maggie and/or Sue. Maggie talked to Toni Rodriguez and will follow up with her when school resumes. Sue talked with Lila Alonzo.
- c) Garage Sale during Highway 3 Corridor Sale, August 29, 30,31---

<u>Collecting items-</u> In bulletin to start collecting gently used clothing, toys, small furniture, tools, kitchen utensils and similar items. We are excluding large appliances, soft furniture, and electronics. We have the right to refuse items. If you have any questions, please contact Sue at 319-239-2831, Maggie 641-425-1046, Sherry 641-494-7057, or Donna 641-512-1973. Watch for more details.

Times will be Thursday 29th 8 am to 5 pm, 30th 8 am to 5 pm, and 31st 8-12.

<u>Set-up</u>--Tuesday-August 27th and Wednesday-August 28th afternoons starting at 1 pm. If items are needed to be dropped off at another time, arrangements can be made. Starting July 20th after Saturday masses, items can be dropped off in Room 100 in the RE Center when committee member will be present.

Youth and adult volunteers are needed to help set-up, working sale, and clean-up. A sign-up sheet will be placed in Social Hall around August 1.

 \underline{Sale} -It is being proposed a brown grocery sack can be purchased for \$2.00 that can be filled with most clothing. Certain clothing items that are obviously worth more will have price on them.

Pricing items-As above some clothing will not have to be priced. Other items will be marked. How will be determined later.

Unsold items will go to Thrift Store in Iowa Falls or Good Will in Mason City.

Discussion was done regarding having coffee and rolls for sale as to go or to have while sitting during the sale-Donna will contact Sue Garrett. Sue was contacted regarding

committee providing rolls. Sue stated the Parish Life Committee is not interested in doing this at this time.

<u>Silver Cord Hours</u>-H-D school will be contacted to inform of event and see if the volunteer hours can be used for silver cord hours. Once gets closer to school opening, this will be addressed with the appropriate school staff.

<u>Advertising</u>- Information to Center 1 to be included in the garage sale promotion. Also, will see about advertising on the radio. Sue checking with Center 1 for process.

New matters discussed:

- ✓ Posters to include, and distributed? #20 to be printed? Decision was made to not do posters at this time. Sale will be advertised through Center 1. Advertising to hopefully include mentioning household, clothing, toys, and etc. available at sale.
- ✓ Clothing racks and hangers available? Maggie will check into possible finding racks to use.
- ✓ Paper and plastic sacks needed. May be added to bulletin/announcements.
- ✓ Location in church of sale will be in the Social Hall at this time.
- ✓ Contact other committee chairpersons will be done in the near future. Donna will get chairpersons contacted when information available.
- IV. Set monthly meeting day, time, place. Meetings will be held the 3rd Monday of the month at 6:30 pm in the RE kitchenette. If there is a linkage liturgy meeting the same night, this meeting will be held after.
- V. Patrick's Press-will need to be to Mary Q by Friday before the desired published mass weekend so she can get to Anais to translate and back to office for printing during week before the weekend mass. i.e. if want for weekend of August 3rd, needs to be to Mary Quinlin July 26th. Maggie will work on this after the Garage Sale is completed. More discussion will be held regarding this at a later date. May consider sending to college students also.
- VI. Sort/organize upstairs storage---possible garage sale items?

 Committee members did look in the upstairs storage area, but did not see anything for the garage sale at this time. Area does need organized, but this committee will not be responsible for this endeavor.

Next meeting: August 23rd after 6:30 linkage liturgy meeting in Iowa Falls, St. Mark's Adjournment: 7:45pm